Members Present

Troy Santos – President
Loreen Atallah – Vice President of Internal Affairs
Joseph Choe – Vice President of Finance
Greyson Lewis – Vice President of External Affairs
Karena Cramer – Vice President of External Affairs
Dona Khoshabafard – Vice President of External Affairs
Taranvir Cheema – Dentistry Representative
Janella Leano – Physical Therapy Co-Rep
Aaron Snyder – Physical Therapy Co-Rep
Rosalind Tom – Pharmacy Representative
Joey Diel – Nursing Representative
Camila Hurtado - Social Sciences Representative
Max Ladow - Basic Sciences Representative

Students Present

Nathan Koreie – Pharmacy Mikaela Amble – Physical Therapy

Staff Present

Jennifer Rosko – Advisor & Director of Student Involvement

Members Absent

Aaron Mattingly – Vice President of Diversity
Soren Jonzzon – Medicine Co-Representative
Cheikh Njie – Medicine Co-Representative
Alyssa Moford – Physical Therapy Co-Representative
Bryan Wong – Physical Therapy Co-Representative
Lindsey Jones – Basic Sciences Representative
Rosalie Winslow – Social Sciences Representative

I. WELCOME / INTRODUCTIONS (5:30-5:39)

Meeting commenced at 5:40pm

II. QUORUM CHECK / MINUTES APPROVAL (5:39-5:40)

Minutes unanimously approved

- III. NEW BUSINESS / ACTION (5:40-5:55)
 - A. Red Meat Discussion Jessica Clark
 - a. Not present
 - B. Safe Disposal of Medications Survey Yaser Khoshal & Hugo Aguilar
 - a. Trying to establish a safe drug disposal program at UCSF to serve students and community. Important to have access to safe drug disposal sites, as medications can have negative environmental effects.
 - b. Will be conducting a survey assessing students baseline knowledge on safe medication disposal to help students improve as healthcare providers
 - c. Looking for liaisons/ambassadors to help survey reach all schools and programs. Link will be emailed out.
 - C. Student Regent Informational Dinner Jennifer Rosko
 - a. Thursday Jan 25th at 5:30pm, RSVP to attend
 - b. Informational meeting for those interested in applying for Student Regent position
 - c. Student Regent & Student Advisor: advisor serves to ensure that there is a graduate or undergraduate voice, depending on affiliation of regent.
 - D. Student Services Survey Jennifer Rosko

- a. Jan 16 to Feb 2– all students will be emailed a link to participate in the student services survey, which was last administered 2 years ago. Survey has been expanded to include Campus Life Services and other departments on campus.
- b. Survey was initiated by Student Services Fee committee to evaluate student feedback on services offered to students on campus
- c. Completing the survey enters you in a raffle giveaway, 21 prizes available

IV. UPDATES (5:55-6:25)

- A. Committee Representatives Loreen Atallah please note members of the academic council must sit on two committees throughout the academic year
 - a. Committee Updates
 - Alumni Association Discussed mental health initiative. Working with Alumni Association who is helping to sponsor an event for students consisting of a panel followed by networking where alumni from the different schools and program discuss struggles related to maintaining a work/life balance. Date TBD (February/March)
 - ii. Campus Climate, Culture, and Inclusion NA
 - iii. Campus Community Advisory Committee The nursing mezzanine being remodeled to provide a fresh new student space
 - iv. Center for Community Engagement NA
 - 1. CCE Partnership Grants
 - v. Chancellor's Campus Council No new meetings. Working on the addition of mental health resources in classroom syllabi
 - vi. Council on Student Fees NA
 - vii. CCRT of Sexual and Gender-Based Violence and Misconduct Have not selected their representatives yet
 - viii. Food Security for Students Program new events coming up in January, be on the lookout for that
 - ix. Great People, Great Place NA
 - x. Housing Advisory Committee Last meeting of the year is later this week. New housing opening 2019, annual fee increase to be implemented, no changes to 2-year limit for housing.
 - xi. Library & Scholarly Communication NA
 - xii. Student Health Advisory Committee Met new mental health director. Still running Spruce trial. No changes to UC SHIP for upcoming year.
 - xiii. Student Services Fee Advisory Committee NA
 - xiv. UCSF Advisory Committee on Sustainability NA
 - b. Seeking Student Representation
 - Applications open and due in Feb for student regent. UCSF must send two student representatives to be part of the selection committee. There will be one virtual meeting and one in-person meeting at the UC Berkeley campus.

V. PLANNING (6:25-6:40)

- A. UCSF Annual Formal Loreen Atallah
 - a. Ticket Sales (\$36): 581 tickets sold so far, want to sell 270 more to break even
 - i. Subsidy Update: were able to offer subsidized tickets at \$16
 - ii. Ticket Sales End: January 22
 - iii. Doors close at event at 10:30 p.m.
- B. Future Event Discussion Loreen Atallah, Aaron Mattingly, Troy Santos
 - a. Coffee Hour first one last quarter, will be planning new one soon

- b. Cultural Night
- c. Elections get the word out, recruit students to apply, usually due last week of March
- d. Last Lecture
 - i. Nominations Due January 8 extended to Jan 18
 - ii. Will be held Wednesday, April 11th

VII. OFFICER REPORTS (≤3 minutes each)

- A. President Troy Santos
 - a. Student Health + ASGD co-event: Student Health Forum, Jan 24th
- B. VP of Internal Affairs Loreen Atallah
 - a. Met with ASGD to discuss partnership events: Trivia night, Giants game + tailgate, movie night
 - b. Working on bringing therapy llamas to campus
- C. VP of Finance Joseph Choe
- D. VP of Diversity Affairs Aaron Mattingly
- E. VP of External Affairs Greyson Lewis, Jhia Jackson, Madona Khoshabafard, Karena Craemer, Reza Khorasani
 - a. UCGPC Meeting this weekend remote meeting by phone
 - i. UC-Wide group of graduate & professional students to form their own advocacy group
 - b. Students of Color Conference at UCR, Jhia Jackson (VP of External Affairs) attending
 - i. discussed funding non-UCGPC students to attend
 - c. Reza elected chair of UCGPC Board
- F. Medicine Representative Cheikh Njie & Soren Jonzzon
 - a. Not present
- G. Pharmacy Representative –Rosalind Tom
 - a. ASSP has changed funding model accordingly due to changes in GPSA funding model. Requests by RCOs go to school specific government first, must be referred to GPSA to request additional funding. Starting July 2018, will fund all RCOs, not just those under ASSP
 - b. RCOs are reducing the number of elected positions to better accommodate SOP's transition to a 3-year block schedule program. Number of students per cohort reduced from 126 to 96.
 - No announcements permitted on Facebook any longer all organizations who
 would like to advertise to SOP must submit a request through ASSP or
 OrgSync to be included in the announcement email
- H. Dentistry Representative Taranvir Cheema
 - a. New dean: Dr. Kirkland. Restructuring in progress, as Dr. Kirkland was formerly the international student dean, and that position will need to be filled.
- I. Nursing Representative Joey Tripet-Diel
 - a. Meeting with new dean for the School of Nursing, and will have their first open panel discussion
 - b. Interested in working more with different schools at UCSF. Discussed project: providing feminine hygiene products in bathrooms. Since bathrooms open to all students, seeing if other schools are interested in moving forward with that.
 - c. Idea of starting a campus-wide project like an overarching theme for the year, like community involvement, multiple events throughout the year where different schools come to discuss.

- J. Physical Therapy Representative Janella Leano, Aaron Snyder, Bryan Wong, Alyssa Monrford, Lauren Stoll & Katherine Kempkey
 - a. Physical Therapy program interview weekend held in the end of January
 - b. Physical Therapy students working with students from the School of Dentistry in order to improve body mechanics when working in the clinic
 - Email Janella at <u>janella.leano@ucsf.edu</u> if students in your school would be interested in meeting with PT students to help improve ergonomics
- K. Basic Sciences Representative Max Ladow & Sumitra Tatapudy
 - a. Unionization process on campus still in the works. Might have a vote to unionize but likely won't occur for several more months.
 - b. Tax reform graduate student tax reforms will remain untaxed
- L. Social Sciences Representative Chloe Eng, Camila Hurtado & Rosalie Winslow

Miscellaneous

A. Oral Health Alliance – organizing college day for pre-dental students from underrepresented groups. Want to bring in a learning specialist to enhance pre-dental students application. Offering waxing course, usually \$250. Want 60-70 students to attend. Asking for \$750 for supplies, food, etc.

Due to GPSA funding guidelines, were referred to apply to school-specific funding first

B. Student Life Office: Alumni Room available to reserve during business hours for RCO meetings, can hold 5-6 people. Email Kathy Chew if interested.

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS (≤2 minutes each)

- A. Upcoming Meetings Loreen Atallah
 - a. Monday, February 5 at 5:30 p.m. GPSA Monthly Meeting at Parnassus
 - b. Monday, March 5 at 5:30 p.m. GPSA Monthly Meeting at Mission Bay
 - c. Monday, April 2 at 5:30 p.m. GPSA Monthly Meeting at Parnassus
 - d. Monday, May 7 at 5:30 p.m. GPSA Monthly Meeting at Parnassus
- B. Upcoming Events